STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BDX 2088
GOVERNOR I . STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
une 15, 1983 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

» (5085) B27-5800

National 0il Co.
1350 17th Street
Suite 300

Denver, Colorado

Attention: Becca Giglegos

Re: Ute Anticline Well No. 1
A-11-12N-32E
Columbine St. Well No. 1
N-32-13N-32E
Quay County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Gallegos:

This letter is to inform you that this office has of yet to receive the
required form C-103 for subsequent report of plugging and abandonment
on the referenced wells, and we have yet to receive a copy of electric
logs on your Ute Anticline Well No. 1.

Recent field inspections have also revealed that there are no surface
plugs or dry hole markers at the referenced locations.

If this problem is not remedied within thirty (30) days, this matter
will be turned over to our legal department for appropriate action.

Your immediate assistance on this matter would be greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,

”}%g ,,

ROY E.” JOHNSON
Petroleum Geologist
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